0Z 00000023

WADREANIRIT

3 300185151453

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]Fckur ] war [] maL

(I-Business Eﬁty Name)

(Bocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special instructions to Filing Officer:

fid

Office Use Only

%/31




1t

Shoffstall, Lyn

Page 1 of 1

From: Sscharf@ridgewoodpower.com %
Sent:  Tuesday, August 31, 2010 9:36 AM gdg -

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: UC A/C# 2753843; Document # UCSFL23R as of 4/1/07
Please change the mailing address for Ridgewood Securities Corporation to:

14 Philips Parkway
Montvale, NJ 07645

the phone # remains the same; 201-447-9000
former address was: 947 Linwood Avenue, Ridgewood, NJ 07450
If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at:

Susan Scharf

HR Manager
Ridgewood
201-447-9000 x2153
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Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended only for the confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient of the message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. This communication is for informatien purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer
to buy any Ridgewood Fund. Such an offering can only be made through a Confidential Offering Memorandum. This email and attached
materials may contain forward-looking statements that discuss matters relating to future resulls. You should not review such forward-looking
statements without considering all of the things that could make them inaccurate; results may be materially different from any statements
made here or in the attached materials. If this email or attached materials do contain forward looking statements, neither the sender of this
email nor Ridgewood is making any commitment 1o revise such forward looking statements 1o reflect events that happen after the date that
of these documents or fo reflect unanticipated future events. IRS Clrg¢ular 230 disclosura: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (inciuding any attachments) is not
intended or writien to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpase of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i}
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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